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November 12, 2008 
 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
(To be attached and become a part of Call for Bid) 

 
SCRAP METAL CONTAINERS AND SERVICE 

BID NO.: SDOC-09-B-046-LC 
 
 
Is to open December 2, 2008 at 2:00 P.M., at the School District of Osceola County, Purchasing 
Office, 817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida 34744. 
 
Please make the following change: 
 
Page 4, Item 4.05 A 
 
READS AS: 
1.04 SCRAP METAL LOT 1 

A. Containers will be dropped to four locations: 
 

1. Maintenance 
2540 Old Dixie Highway 
Kissimmee, FL  34744 

 
2. Purchasing Warehouse 

817 Bill Beck Blvd Bldg 2000 
Kissimmee, Fl  34744 

 
3. Transportation 

401 Simpson Road 
Kissimmee, FL  34744 

  
4. St. Cloud Bus Barn 

2105 Michigan Ave 
St. Cloud, FL  34769   

 
CHANGE TO READ AS: 
1.01 SCRAP METAL LOT 1 

A. Containers will be dropped to one (1) locations: 
 

1. Purchasing Warehouse 
817 Bill Beck Blvd Bldg 2000 
Kissimmee, Fl  34744 

 
 
DELETE THE ORIGINAL BID SUBMITTAL FORM  
 
 
USE THE ATTACHED REVISED PRICE 
 
 
 
 



Addendum 1  Page 2 of 3 

BID SUBMITTAL FORM  
 
TO: The School District of Osceola County, Florida 
 Purchasing Department, Building 2000 
 817 Bill Beck Blvd. 
 Kissimmee, Florida  34744-4495 
 
The undersigned hereby declare that [firm name] 
__________________________________________ _________________________ has carefully 
examined the specifications to furnish: 
 

SCRAP METAL CONTAINERS AND SERVICES 
 

for which Bid Submittals were advertised to be received no later than 2:00 p.m., local time, on 
Tuesday, December 2, 2008, and further declare that will furnish the  according to specifications. 
 
 
LOT 1 VENDOR PROVIDED CONTAINERS 
1. % discount or % mark-up above the AMM Price Index 
 (Indicate whether this is a + or – from the AMM)       % 
  
2. What size containers do you have?        
 
             
 
LOT 2 WITH NO CONTAINERS 
3. % discount or % mark-up from the AMM Price Index 
 (Indicate whether this is a + or – from the AMM)       % 
 
4. Will you pick up cars?    ________ Yes  ____________ No 
 
5. What items will you not pick up?         
 
            
  
             
 
            
      
6. List any Exceptions:           
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Have you supplied all the Submittal Requirements outlined below?  
 Invitation To Bid cover page  
 Completed and executed Bid Submittal form 
 Any addenda pertaining to this ITB 
 Drug Free Certification 
 Debarment Certification 
 Emergency/Storm related catastrophe-Contractor agreement form 
 Conflict of Interest form 
 References, in accordance with Section 2.10, Definition of Responsive and Responsible 
 Licenses / Occupational Proof of Insurance  
 Hold Harmless Agreement and/or Notice of Election to be Exempt, if required   
 Did you include a CD, as required in the section entitled Bid Submittal Form? 

 
The School Board reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive informalities, and to accept 
all or any part of any proposal as they may deem to be in the best interest of the School Board. 
 
I hereby certify that I have read and understand the requirements of this Invitation To Bid No. 09-B-
046-LC SCRAP METAL CONTAINERS AND SERVICES, and that I, as the bidder, will comply with all 
requirements, and that I am duly authorized to execute this proposal/offer document and any 
contract(s) and/or other transactions required by award of this ITB. 
 
 
Company              
 
Per           (Print name) 
 
Signature              
 
Address              
 
City      State   Zip     
 
Telephone     Fax        
 
Email Address              
 
Dunn & Bradstreet #     Fed. I.D. #      
              
 
Acknowledgement of Addendum by Vendor: 
This addendum shall be completed by Vendor and returned with the Bid Package.  If the Bid 
Package has already been submitted, this addendum must be submitted to the above address 
in a sealed envelope, which is marked on the outside Addendum to Bid, Bid title and number. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of this addendum, which will become part of the Bid document. 
 
             
NAME (TYPED)      TITLE 
 
             
SIGNATURE      VENDOR NAME 
 
      
DATE 


